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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   3 
Solicitation No.:   24-TA005085CD 
Solicitation Title: Potable Water Main Materials for Upper Manatee River 

Road Project  
Addendum Date:    November 17, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager   
 
IFB No. 24-TA005085CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFB No. 24-TA005085CD. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB is November 17, 2023 at 2:00 PM.  
 
REPLACE:  
ATTACHMENT H BID PRICING FORM PAGES 1 AND 2 
 
Replace Bid Pricing Form pages 1 and 2 with REVISED Bid Pricing Form pages 1 and 2 issued 
with this Addendum 3. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
Q1, Can alternate or “equal” materials be used that are not on the APL if we can get these 
materials much sooner than what’s on the APL? 
R1. Only products on the APL list will be considered for this solicitation. 
 
Q2. Manatee County is asking for suppliers to commit to lead time deadlines, but we would 
need to know when PO’s will be issued.  Please advise regarding the PO schedule. 
R2. Award of this solicitation is anticipated on December 12, 2023, with purchase order(ss) 
being issued no later than December 13, 2023. 
 
Q3. On line item (3), Manatee county is requesting 200LF of 10" Ductile Iron pipe and on 
line item (15), requesting (230) - 10" EPDM gaskets. Just wanting to confirm these are 
correct quantities?  
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R3. Line item No. 15 has been revised to a quantity of thirteen (13) each. See Revised Bid Form 
pages issued with this Addendum 3. 

Q4. Does Manatee county want megalugs and accessory kits for line items 8, 9, 10, 11, 12? 
R4. Yes. Megalugs and accessory kits are to be included in the unit price for line items 8, 9, 10, 
11, and 12. 

Q5. Addendum 2 advises that 3000’ of Bid Item 7 will be required within 16 weeks of 
award.  What is the expectation for the balance of pipe to be made and delivered? 
R5. Balance of Bid Item 7 shall be delivered within 30 weeks of award. 

Q6. Will the county be prepared to take all pipe as soon as it can be manufactured? 
R6. Yes 

Q7.  What is the anticipated award date for this bid and purchase order issued? 
R7. See response to question 2 above. 

Q8. The 42” pipe is made to order product.  There are specialty pieces like “Gauged Full” 
for field cuts and transition pieces for in and out of restrained areas that will be 
needed.   Does the county have a complete, engineered sheet of plans of the pipeline so that 
an accurate bill of material can be prepared, or will there be a collaborative opportunity 
for the successful bidder and or manufacturer to layout and potentially provide value 
engineering to the county for the pipeline? 
R8. Collaborative Effort. There is currently a 75% set of plans, but we are extending past the 
current limits of the plans. 

Q9. Have any soils along the pipe route been determined to be “contaminated” and require 
additional specialty gaskets like NBR or FKM per the county standards?   Otherwise, will 
the standard EPDM requirement apply?  
R9. There have been no soil borings that are showing contaminated soils. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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